EXHIBIT G



From: Fournier, Laurent (MDOT)

To: McMachen, Erin

Cc: Seif, George (MDOT); Kenwell, Matthew (MDOT)

Subject: RE: 9700 Chilson Commons Circle Hamburg, MI - Preliminary Access Review
Date: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 11:40:15 AM

Attachments: image001.ipg

CAUTION: External Email
Erin,

MDOT will allow a driveway to be build on M-36. However, because the proposed driveway is within
the Intersection Functional Area, MDOT will request the driveway to be moved slightly west, directly
across from the existing driveway on the north side of M-36.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Laurent Fournier
Traffic and Safety Engineer
Brighton TSC
L. | 10321 E. Grand River, Suite 500
Brighton, Ml 48116

(517) 243-9776 | fournierl@michigan.gov

From: McMachen, Erin <emcmachen@stonefieldeng.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2022 10:59 AM

To: Fournier, Laurent (MDOT) <FournierL@michigan.gov>

Cc: Seif, George (MDOT) <SeifG@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: 9700 Chilson Commons Circle Hamburg, Ml - Preliminary Access Review

CAUTION: This is an External email. Please send suspicious emails to abuse@michigan.gov

Hi Laurent,

Any determination on access here? The client is trying to get confirmation to move forward with
formal drawings. Just confirmed Kroger has denied them access through their fuel station so E
Michigan Avenue is our only option.

Thanks,

Erin McMachen
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3/19/24, 3:10 PM Construction Permit System

Application Reference Number:97548

Applicant Info

Applicant Name: EROP, LLC

Mailing Address: 3130 N Kandy Lane

City: Decatur State: IL Zip: 62526
Primary Contact

Contact Name: Erin McMachen

Phone No: 248-247-1115 Cell Phone No:

Email Address: emcmachen@stonefieldeng.com

Contractor Info

Contractor Name: Stonefield Engineering & Design, LLC

Mailing Address: 607 Shelby Street Suite 200

City: Detroit State: MI Zip: 48226
Primary Contact

Contact Name: Erin McMachen

Phone No: 248-247-1115 Cell Phone No: 586-854-0554

Email Address: emcmachen@stonefieldeng.com

Site Info

State Route: M36 Township Of: Hamburg County: Livingston County

Nearest Intersection: Chilson Road Side of Road: South

Direction from worksite to the nearest East

Distance to the nearest intersection: 270.0 Feet intersection on the state route:

Work Info

Proposed Start Date: 03/04/2024 ::;Z‘_’sed Completion 10/31/2024
Purpose: Proposed construction of a 3,286 SF Car Wash.

Requisition #: Work Order #:

MDOT Job #: Organizations Job #:

Lane Closure Proposed: No

Work Located on
Restricted Route:

Work performed outside
of time restrictions:

Date Submitted: 10/05/2023
Bond Info

Department Bond
Number:

No

No

Insurance Info

Certificate of Insurance
Number:

Attachments
Attachments Included.

Type of Work

Driveways

Commercial Driveways - Parking spaces 10-50
Utilities - Transverse

Sewer, Gas, or Water Tap > 3 inches diameter

Application Fee (Nonrefundable)

Additional fees may be applied.
$275.00
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Remarks Summary

Pascal Bui N 12/06/2023

Remark:
See attached and fill out form 2484.

Pascal Bui N 12/06/2023

Remark:
See attached and fill out form 2484.

Matthew Kenwell N 12/06/2023

Remark:
Application taken off hold for processing

Matthew Kenwell N 12/14/2023

Remark:
Application on hold for $50,000 performance bond submittal and liability insurance to MDOT's ePerformance system. If any
questions please contact Matt at kenwellm@michigan.gov
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